Michelle King

From: Web Info User

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 8:08 AM
To: Karen Crowder

Cc: Michelle King

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

To:

MayorsOffice

Name:

Shalandra Burch

Email:
smbarnes407 @gmail.com

Home Address
1620 NE Jefferson

Business Name
Department of Juvenile Justice

Business Address
1115 N North St

Home Phone
3097126455

Business Phone

Fax

Preferred method of contact:

Email

Preference on which commission you would like to serve:
Advisory Committee on Police-Community Relations

Community Volunteer Experience

Have you previously served on a city commission:
No

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service



Professional and Employment Background

Warrant Officer and Law Enforcement Liaison for lllinois Department of Juvenile Justice.
Juvenile Parole Supervisor

Child Welfare Specialist

Educational Background

Masters Degree in Community Counseling from Capella University.

Bachelors Degree from lllinois State University in Sociology.

Certifications in Child Welfare, Management Skills for Gang Outreach, and Certification in Basic Gang Specialist Program.

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if
appointed | am extremely invested in the mission of juvenile justice reform in Illinois as well as in the community of
Peoria. | understand public safety and the needs of our youth in the community. If elected to the board | plan to increase
parent engagement with our youth and possibly bring teen court, peace circles and restorative justice programs to
Peoria.

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No

Sent from (ip address): 163.191.86.22 (163.191.86.22)

Date/Time: January 15, 2019 8:08 am

Coming from (referer):
http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/
Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; Trident/7.0;

rv:11.0) like Gecko



